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Timolyn Henry AL 
From: 
Sent: 
To : 

cc: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman [vkaufman@moylelaw.com] 

Tuesday, April 12,2005 4:41 PM 

Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Jason Rojas; Shore, Andrew; james.meza@bellsouth.com; dana.shaffer@xo.com 

Docket No. 041 114-TP 

Joint Motion for extn to file rebuttal testimony.pdf 

Pursuant to the Commission's procedures for e-filing, XO Communications, Services, Inc. and BellSouth Telecommunications, 
Inc. provide the following information: 

a. The attorney responsible for the filing is: 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Moyle Flanigan Katz Raymond & Sheehan, PA 
The Perkins House 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
850.681.3828 
850.681.8788 (Fax) 
vkaufmm-n@moylelaw.com 

b. The document is to be filed in Docket No. 041 114-TP. 

c. The document is filed on behalf of XO and BellSouth. 

d. The document is 3 pages long. 

e. The document is a Joint Motion for Extension of Time to File Supplemental Rebuttal Testimony. 

The information contained in this electronic mail transmission is attorney/client privileged and confidential. It is intended only for 
the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified 
that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in 
error, please notify us immediately by telephone collect at 850.681.3828. Thank you. 
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ORIGINAL 
BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Complaint of XO Florida, Inc. 
Against BellSouth Telecommunications, 
Inc. for Refusal to Convert Circuits to 
UNEs and for Expedited Processing 

Docket No. 041 114-TP 

Filed: April 12,2005 
I 

BELLSOUTH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.'S AND 
XO COMMUNICATIONS SERVICES, INC.'S JOINT MOTION 

FOR EXTENSION OF TIME TO FILE SUPPLEMENTAL 
REBUTTAL TESTIMONY 

BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. (BellSouth) and XO Communications 

Services, Inc. (XO) (jointly, the Parties), pursuant to rule 28-106.204, Florida 

Administrative Code, file this Joint Motion for Extension of Time to File Rebuttal 

Testimony until April 28,2005. As grounds therefore, the Parties state: 

1. On March 1, 2005, the Parties filed a Joint Motion for Continuance in this 

matter in which they requested that the hearing be continued to allow them to conduct 

discovery limited to the appropriate amount of a true-up, if any, and the circuits to which 

such true-up should apply, if any. This request was granted in Order No. PSC-05-0274- 

PCO-TP and the hearing was rescheduled for May 19,2005. 

2. Subsequently, the Parties filed a Joint Motion to Amend the Order on 

Procedure and Prehearing Order and requested permission to add Issue 4 to this 

proceeding and to file supplemental direct and rebuttal testimony on Issue 4. This 

Motion was granted in Order No. PSC-05-0337-PCO-TP (Amended Procedural Order). 

The Amended Procedural Order set dates for the filing of supplemental direct (April 8) 

and supplemental rebuttal testimony (April 2 1). 

3. The Parties filed Supplemental Direct testimony on April 8, 2005. 

However, the Parties' testimony contains a great deal of data which must be reviewed, 
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. 
analyzed and verified before meaningful rebuttal testimony can be filed. Therefore, the 

Parties request a one-week extension of time, or until April 28, 2005, to file their 

supplemental rebuttal testimony. 

4. The Amended Procedural Order also sets May 10,2005 as the cut off date 

for discovery in this case. To accommodate the requested extension for rebuttal 

testimony, the Parties also request that the discovery deadline be extended to May 16, 

2005 so that discovery can be conducted as to the supplemental rebuttal testimony. The 

1 0-day turn around time for such discovery responses will remain in place. 

WHEREFORE, the Parties request that the Commission enter an Order granting 

a one-week extension of time for supplemental rebuttal testimony until April 28, 2005 

and that the Order extend the cut-off date for discovery to May 16, 2005. 

s/ Vicki Gordon Kaufman 

Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
Moyle Flanigan Katz Raymond & 
Sheehan, PA 
1 18 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Attorneys for XO Communications 
Services, Inc. 

S/ James Meza 
Andrew Shore 
James Meza 
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. 
675 W. Peachtree Street, NE, 
Suite 4300 
Atlanta, Georgia 30375 

Attorneys for BellSouth 
Telecommunications, Inc. 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing Joint Motion 
for Extension of Time to File Supplemental Rebuttal Testimony was served on the 
following by electronic mail and U.S. Mail this 12'h day of April 2005: 

Jason Rojas 
Division of Legal Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

SNicki Gordon Kaufman 
Vicki Gordon Kaufman 
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